

Katie's area of expertise is sustainable community planning through multi-sector engagement using the Natural Step model. Planning collaboratively as a region and on a local level plays an important role in a community's economic, social, and environmental well-being. Outside of her passion for environmental education, she is also experienced in ornithological surveys, data analysis, and reporting.

## **EXPERIENCE**

- October 2013 – Present*      **Environmental Consultant**  
Aster Group Environmental Services Co-operative Ltd. – Moncton, NB
- May 2012 – Present*      **Real Estate Agent**  
Exit Realty Associates – Dieppe, NB
- Professional services offered to clients in residential and commercial real estate transactions.
- Apr. 2009 – Aug. 2012*      **Executive Director**  
EOS Eco-Energy – Sackville, NB
- Directed EOS Eco-Energy's projects on energy conservation, energy efficiency, renewable technologies, sustainability and transportation planning.
- Jul. 2008 – Mar. 2009*      **Joint Environmental Program Coordinator**  
EOS Eco-Energy & Cape Jourimain Nature Centre – Sackville & Bayfield, NB
- Coordinated EOS and CJNC projects involving public outreach, workshops, conferences, and biological inventories.
- Jan. 2008 – Jul. 2008*      **Environmental Program Coordinator**  
New Brunswick Lung Association – Fredericton, NB
- Organized and coordinated various environmental programs under the NBLA.
- May 2006 – Jan. 2008*      **Research Assistant**  
University of New Brunswick – Fredericton, NB
- Single spore isolation of moss, data collection in the field, isotope analysis, cellulose acetate electrophoresis, moss species identification, and training new lab students.
- May 2007 – Jul. 2007*      **Field Research Assistant**  
University of New Brunswick – Fredericton, NB/ Mt. Carleton Provincial Park
- Mist-netting, standard and colour-coded banding of song birds, blood sampling, extensive nest searching, identifying species, avian and vegetation data collection and entry.
- Aug. 2006*      **Field Research Assistant**  
University of New Brunswick – Fredericton, NB/ Machias Seal Island
- Mist-netting, banding of Atlantic Puffins and Leach's Storm Petrels, blood sampling, data collection and entry.

## **POSITIONS HELD**

- 2013- Present*      **Board member and Founding member, Aster Group Environmental Services Co-operative Ltd.** – Moncton, NB
- 2012- 2013*      **Board member, EOS Eco-Energy** – Sackville, NB

## **ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS AND TRAINING**

- 2003- 2008*      **University of New Brunswick** – Fredericton, NB  
**B. Sc.- First Class Honours in Biology**
- Dean's List- 2005-2008